| Clz@arral Enei;gy, Inc

701 Cedar Lake Blvd. 4 Oklahoma City, OK 73114-7806

(405)478-8770 ¢  Fax: (405)478-1947

A A I W tnar s o 240 L

—y

23 March 2001

.."

New Mexico e oo}
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Attn: William C. Olson, Hydrologist
- Qil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: South Langlie Jal Unit Stage I Abatement Plan

Dear Mr. Olson;
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Attached is Chaparral Energy Inc.’s initial Abatement Plan covering the possible pollution of
groundwater by past oil and gas production operations. Steps are already being taken to
remediate the unit surface and gather data pertaining to possible soil and groundwater .
contamination. Should you require anything further please contact me at the numbers below.

Sincerely,

&

Robert C. Lang IV, REM, CEA
Environmental, Health & Safety Manager
(405) 478-4643 Ext. 130 (O)

(405) 478-2034 (F)

cc:  Chris Williams, OCD Hobbs District Office
Clay Osborn
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